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Lee, Chris

From: Farris, Todd
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 5:48 PM
To: Pederson, Robin; Owczarski, Jim; CAOLegalAssignments
Cc: Lee, Chris
Subject: Re: Ordinances for Review As to Legality and Enforceability

Jim, 221153 is also legal and enforceable. 
 
 
Todd. 

From: Pederson, Robin <rpederson@milwaukee.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 5:43 PM 
To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>; CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov> 
Cc: Farris, Todd <tfarris@milwaukee.gov>; Lee, Chris <clee@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: RE: Ordinances for Review As to Legality and Enforceability  
  
Jim, 
  
The wage rate ordinance is legal and enforceable upon review of ACA Joseph Dobbs. We do make a very modest 
suggested edit, attached, in order to enhance clarity of meaning. 
  
‐robin 
  

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 4:31 PM 
To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov> 
Cc: Farris, Todd <tfarris@milwaukee.gov>; Pederson, Robin <rpederson@milwaukee.gov>; Lee, Chris 
<clee@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: FW: Ordinances for Review As to Legality and Enforceability 
Importance: High 
  

Good Afternoon, 
  
With Common Council tomorrow, may I inquire after the status of these files? 
  
My Thanks, 
  
Jim 

  
  
From: Owczarski, Jim  
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 2:36 PM 
To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov> 
Cc: Farris, Todd <tfarris@milwaukee.gov> 
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Subject: Ordinances for Review As to Legality and Enforceability 
Importance: High 
  

Good Afternoon, 
  
The attached ordinance, recommended for passage today by the Finance and Personnel 
Committee, are in need of review for legality and enforceability. 
  
Thank You, 
  
Jim 
  


